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MEMORANDUM  
 
To:  EMS System Providers 

EMS System Hospitals 
Illinois Department of Public Health 
EMS System Administrative Board 

 
From:  Gregory Scott, R.N., M.S., EMT-P, CHEC 
  Director 
 
Date: June 14, 2012 
 
Subject: Resource Hospital Designation  

EMS Medical Director   
 

Important Notice – Please Post! 
 
 

This memorandum is to serve as notice that the Resource Hospital designation 
for the McLean County Area EMS System will change effective July 1, 2012 
to OSF St. Joseph Medical Center, in accordance with our EMS System Plan.  
As of the same date, Advocate BroMenn Medical Center will become an 
Associate Hospital within the EMS System. 
 
Also, effective July 1, 2012, Dr. Doug Ward will become the EMS Medical 
Director.  Dr. Joel Nilles will become the Alternate EMS Medical Director.   
 
Please continue to utilize Advocate BroMenn Medical Center as the Resource 
Hospital until midnight on June 30, 2012.  As of 0001 July 1, 2012, the 
aforementioned changes will go into effect.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact the EMS office at (309) 827-4348. 


